
 
 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

SAND FILTRATION PROJECT 
BID #13/14-020  

BIDS DUE NO LATER THAN: 1:45 PM ON MARCH 25, 2014 
PUBLIC BID OPENING: 2:00 PM ON MARCH 25, 2014 

 
This addendum is to notify all potential proposers of clarifications made to the Bid documents as stated 
below. 
 
GENERAL 
In all areas requiring the installation of new filter media (sand, anthracite or gravel) or filter heads, the 
contractor is also required to procure and supply those materials.  This would apply in all instances in the 
bid document that describe the “installation of new” materials.  
 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
The City has received some questions from interested contractors.  Those questions and responses 
are detailed below: 
 
1) Is the contractor responsible for the disposal cost or is the disposal for TMWRF and the contractor does 
the transport?  
 
CITY RESPONSE: The Contractor is responsible for all transportation and disposal logistics and 
costs where required. 

2) Is TMWRF providing the filtration material for the filters or is the contractor responsible for the 
purchase of the materials?  
 
CITY RESPONSE: The Contractor is responsible for the purchase of all materials required for the 
project including any required filtration media placed at the site. 
 
3) Is TMWRF also providing the replacement filter heads?  
 
CITY RESPONSE: The Contractor is responsible for the purchase of all materials required for the 
project including the required filter heads. 

4) Is this a prevailing wage project? Or will this be a maintenance contract?  
 
CITY RESPONSE: The project under bid is a maintenance project and therefore does not meet the 
definition of a public work under NRS 338.  Therefore, the payment of prevailing wage is not required. 

5) The bid is to only reflect the labor, tools, and equipment for the removal and replacement of the media? 
 
CITY RESPONSE:  Please refer to the detail in the bid documents.  Generally speaking the project 
requires the addition of filter media to existing media.  Requirements are detailed in the bid book and 



 
 

associated drawings.  Quantities of material removal and additions are found in the drawings (Sheet 
4).   

6) Will any of the existing media be cleaned and reused by the contractor or will all media be replaced?  
 
CITY RESPONSE: Please refer to the detail in the bid documents.  Generally speaking the project 
requires the addition of filter media to existing media.  Requirements are detailed in the bid book and 
associated drawings.  Quantities of material removal and additions are found in the drawings (Sheet 
4). 

7) What type of testing (analytical) will be required?  
 
CITY RESPONSE: Please refer to the detail in the bid documents.  The testing requirements are 
defined on Page 42 of the bid book (Section 3.03 Performance Testing) 

 
 
Please note and adjust your bid according to the revisions, additions, deletions, clarifications or 
modifications as presented on this Addendum #1, which are made a part of this bid.  NOTE: To avoid 
disqualification, this Addendum 1 (and any other addenda) must be signed by an authorized 
representative of the bidding firm in the space provided and must be submitted with your firm’s sealed 
proposal (not later than 1:45 pm on March 25, 2014).  Failure to return this addendum, duly signed, may 
be cause for rejection of the bid.  ALL ADDENDA SHOULD BE SIGNED AND PLACED IN 
SEQUENTIAL ORDER AND ATTACHED TO THE FRONT OF THE BID PACKAGE, COMPLETE 
WITH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. 
 
 
__________________________  ___________________________ 
CONTRACTOR BUSINESS NAME  Dan Marran, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Contracts and Risk Manager 
X________________________    
Authorized Signature  March 14, 2014 
 
___________________________ 
Printed Name of Person Signing 


